

QUOTE

From: Eventreks LLC 5113 S. Harper Avenue	Quote Number EVQ-111566 Quote Date February 19, 2018 Valid Until February 24, 2018
Suite 2C Chicago, IL 60615	TOTAL \$373.75
office: 773-347-9788	

To:

Covenant Consulting Incorporated Network http://theccinetwork.org karriem@ccinetwork.org

HRS QTY	SERVICE	RATE PRICE	SUB TOTAL
1	Domain Name Transfer - ccinetwork.org Move from current host to Eventreks servers to provide website hosting and email capability	\$99.00	\$99.00
3	Web Hosting and Cloud Services - One Website and MySQL DB Billed Quarterly - One Free month by paying annually for your website and shared hosting: Includes 30GB SSD Web and Data Storage, UnMetered Data Transfer - (100,000 Visits Monthly - CPU basis), 30 Auto Daily Backups, Internal Level 3 caching for speed, Unlimited Sub and Parked Domains, Wordpress Auto Updates - Always have the latest WP version, and unlimited send and receive for up to 12 email addresses.	\$20.00	\$60.00
3	Online Technical Support Billed Quarterly - Our Support team is available over appointment based phone support (30 minutes per month), and unlimited online support ticketing system to resolve your issues quickly and efficiently.	\$75.00	\$0.00



QUOTE

SERVICE	RATE PRICE	SUB TOTAL
Cloudflare CDN Billed Quarterly - CloudFlare CDN makes your website load faster in any part of the world by caching its content and distributing it over multiple data centers. When foreign visitors access your website, our CDN delivers the content much faster from the closest data center to them. CloudFlare also protects your site by identifying and blocking malicious traffic to it.	\$20.00	\$0.00
Annual SSL Certificate (optional) Billed Annually - Boost Google search ranking, compatible with all major browsers, and displays a Security Seal on your site.	\$45.00	\$45.00
Training Hours of training to provide understand how to accessing, modifying and use your new web platform. Max attendance: 3 persons	\$75.00	\$0.00
Website Maintenance Services and Reports (optional) Billed Quarterly – Provides a monthly, in-depth, email based website maintenance reporting with a summary of update actions taken to keep your site running smoothly including: Updates made to your website software and server core, theme and plugin updates, website uptime, and total visits.	\$45.00	\$135.00
	 Cloudflare CDN Billed Quarterly - CloudFlare CDN makes your website load faster in any part of the world by caching its content and distributing it over multiple data centers. When foreign visitors access your website, our CDN delivers the content much faster from the closest data center to them. CloudFlare also protects your site by identifying and blocking malicious traffic to it. Annual SSL Certificate (optional) Billed Annually - Boost Google search ranking, compatible with all major browsers, and displays a Security Seal on your site. Training Hours of training to provide understand how to accessing, modifying and use your new web platform. Max attendance: 3 persons Website Maintenance Services and Reports (optional) Billed Quarterly – Provides a monthly, in-depth, email based website maintenance reporting with a summary of update actions taken to keep your site running smoothly including: Updates made to your website software and server core, theme and plugin updates, website uptime, 	SERVICEPRICECloudflare CDNBilled Quarterly - CloudFlare CDN makes your website load faster in any part of the world by caching its content and distributing it over multiple data centers. When foreign visitors access your website, our CDN delivers the content much faster from the closest data center to them. CloudFlare also protects your site by identifying and blocking malicious traffic to it.\$20.00Annual SSL Certificate (optional) Billed Annually - Boost Google search ranking, compatible with all major browsers, and displays a Security Seal on your site.\$45.00Training Hours of training to provide understand how to accessing, modifying and use your new web platform. Max attendance: 3 persons\$75.00Website Maintenance Services and Reports (optional) Billed Quarterly – Provides a monthly, in-depth, email based website maintenance reporting with a summary of update actions taken to keep your site running smoothly including: Updates made to your website software and server core, theme and plugin updates, website uptime,\$45.00

TOTAL	\$373.75
Тах	\$34.75
Sub Total	\$339.00



- 1. This is a quotation for services. Please <u>comment below to add, request or delete optional</u> <u>portions</u> of the services listed to customize your quotation **before** acceptance.
 - 2. Please verify the domain name(s) for transfer listed and spelled correctly are correct.

Thank You for your business!

Eventreks LLC 888-604-4474